July 31, 2009
EN-09-038

OFFICE OF ENFORCEMENT
NOTIFICATION OF SIGNIFICANT ENFORCEMENT ACTION

Licensee: Westinghouse Electric Company, LLC (EA-08-244)
Columbia, South Carolina
Docket No.: 70-1151
License No.: SNM-1107

Individual: Mr. John A. Wade (IA-09-015)
Subject: CONFIRMATORY ORDER (EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY) TO LICENSEE

AND NOTICE OF VIOLATION TO AN INDIVIDUAL

This is to inform the Commission that a Confirmatory Order confirming commitments
reached as part of an alternative dispute resolution (ADR) mediation will be issued on or
about August 6, 2009, to Westinghouse Electric Company (WEC) — Columbia Plant,
Columbia, South Carolina, to address violations resulting from the deliberate misconduct
of a former contractor foreman. In addition, a Notice of Violation with a Severity Level lll
problem will be issued concurrently to Mr. John A. Wade, the former contractor foreman
at the WEC facility, for related violations of 10 CFR 70.10, “Deliberate Misconduct.”

Between May 2007 and July 2007, contrary to 10 CFR 70.10(a)(1), the individual
deliberately created inaccurate training records for other individuals in his work group,
resulting in individuals conducting activities at the site without meeting training
requirements and causing WEC to be in violation of its license and administrative
procedures. Also, prior to September 7, 2007, contrary to 10 CFR 70.10(a)(2), the
individual deliberately provided to WEC inaccurate vent filter differential pressure
readings on several dates, when, in fact, the readings had not been taken. This affected
an Item Relied On For Safety (IROFS) at the facility and was therefore, material to the
NRC. In response to our letter of May 6, 2009, which documented these and related
violations of NRC requirements, WEC requested ADR.

A settlement agreement was reached at an ADR mediation session conducted on

July 27, 2009. WEC agreed to a number of corrective actions and enhancements, including
procedural revisions, improved management oversight of contractor activities, review of the
causes of the inaccurate information being provided, and incorporation of lessons learned
into new employee and annual refresher training for all WEC and contractor employees. In
addition, WEC will conduct an independent assessment of the effectiveness of its employee
concerns processes, as well as the effectiveness of completed training provided to certain
managers regarding enhanced investigative and documentation techniques for issues that
have the potential to include wrongdoing.



2
In consideration of the above commitments, the NRC agreed to refrain from proposing a

civil penalty and issuing a Notice of Violation for the matters discussed in the NRC’s
letter to WEC of May 6, 2009 (EA-08-244).

The schedule of notification and issuance:

Telephone Noaotification of Licensee August 6, 2009
Mailing of Order August 6, 2009
Mailing of Notice to Individual August 6, 2009

The State of South Carolina will be notified.

CONTACTS: Robert Summers, OE, 301-415-1171

Nick Hilton, OE, 301-415-3055
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